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MEMORANDUM
To: Senate Committee on Agriculture and Natural Resources
From: Office of Revisor of Statutes
Date: February 14, 2023
Subject: SB 120—Public Water Supply Systems and Replacement Projects

Senate Bill 120 would authorize the secretary of health and environment to adopt rules and
regulations for an annual certification program for the replacement of distribution system segments
and increasing the amortization period on loans from the Kansas water pollution control revolving
fund.

Section 1 would amend K.S.A. 65-163 to allow the secretary of health and environment to
adopt rules and regulations for an annual certification program for the replacement of segments of
distribution systems.

Currently, K.S.A. 65-3226 authorizes a maximum of a 20-year repayment period for loans
from the Kansas water pollution control revolving loan fund. Section 2 would allow any
agreements for loans from the fund entered into after July 1, 2023, to be repaid within 30 years
after such date.

SB 120 would take effect on July 1 upon publication in the statute book.



